

CHRISTOPHER JOHN MCNALLY



DIRECTOR

Qualifications:

Quantity Surveying Assistant's Diploma Brixton School of Building, London, England

Memberships and Associations:

Associate Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, International Entry Course (ACI Arb)

Member of the Chartered Institution of Civil Engineering Surveyors (MCInstCES)

Geographical Experience:

South East Asia and Middle East

Home Office: Singapore

Email: chris.mcnally@charltonmartin.com

Summary

Chris's background experience is very varied, having worked on many different types of construction project including railway projects (above and below ground) and civil engineering works, as well as commercial developments (office blocks, condominiums, etc.), and the majority of his experience in the past 40 - 45 years has been related to contract administration & commercial management working on the compilation or review, of variations, extension of time and loss & expense claim submissions. Chris has 35 years of experience in South East Asia and the Middle East. Much of this work has involved assisting Japanese clients with the administration of major civil engineering projects in Singapore, Indonesia and Malaysia. Chris has been commended for his ability to present and substantiate complex quantum and delay claims supported by thoroughly compiled documentation.

Sector Experience (Detailed Sector Sheets Available Upon Request)

- Oil & Gas
- Commercial and Residential
- Utilities
- Infrastructure
- Power
- Transportation

Employment

2013 - Present	Charlton Martin Consultants Pte Ltd Director
2009 - 2013	Charlton Martin Consultants Pte Ltd Senior Consultant
2003 - 2008	James R Knowles (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd Senior Consultant seconded as Contracts Advisor
2001 – 2003	SembCorp Simon-Carves, England Senior Quantity Surveyor / Commercial Manager – Saudi Arabia
1994 - 2001	Self Employed – Malaysia Consultant
1997 - 1998	Orbtech Construction – Malaysia Project Manager
1995 - 1997	Concrete Constructions Group – Malaysia Contract Administration
1994 - 1995	GEC-Marconi Provision of Estimating Services
	St Quintin Consulting Sdn Bhd Provision of Quality / Value Engineering Services
	Tilt-Up Building Systems Sdn Bhd Provision of Contract Administration Services
1985 - 1994	Corderoy International Ltd - South East Asia
1992 – 1994	Managing Surveyor - Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
1992	Senior Contract Administrator - Hong Kong
1991 – 1992	Senior Contract Administrator – Singapore
1991	Senior Contract Administrator - Singapore Senior Contract Administrator - Malaysia
1988 – 1991	Senior Contract Administrator/Contract Manager - Indonesia, seconded to Japanese Contractor
1985 - 1988	Senior Contract Administrator - Singapore, seconded to consortium of Japanese Contractors
1985	Clarke Construction Ltd, SE London, England Senior Contract Administrator
1981 – 1985	Modern Art Glass, SE London, England Regional Contract Administrator
1979 - 1981	Farrow Construction, N London, England Contract Administrator

Employment (Cont'd)

1979 - 1981	Farrow Construction, N London, England Contract Administrator
1977 - 1979	D Balfour & Sons, Abu Dhabi Site Quantity Surveyor
1976 - 1977	D Balfour & Sons, England Contract Administrator
1975 - 1976	Self Employed - England Contract Administrator
1974 - 1975	Guthrie & Partners, Saudi Arabia Contract Administrator
1972 - 1974	Farrow Construction, N London, England Site Quantity Surveyor
1971 - 1972	Rust Engineering, England Site Quantity Surveyor
1969 - 1971	Rust Engineering, England Quantity Surveyor
1967 - 1969	F R Bullen & Partners, Croydon, England Asst Quantity Surveyor
1966 - 1967	J B Marks & Partners, Croydon, England Junior Quantity Surveyor